From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

To: "Sheila Bouman"
Cc: Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX
Subject: FW: Meetings with BC Sports Panels
Date: July 31, 2018 12:10:20 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image004.png

Hello Sheila and Raj,

I am looking to follow-up with PS Ravi Kahlon’s request to meet with the Physical literacy panel, and
with the Woman in Sport panel sometime in early August. Sheila, Ravi is hoping to meet with these
groups to discuss the upcoming sport strategy. He is hoping to discuss thoughts and perspectives
from these panels on what we can do to make our sport sector better in BC. He would be happy for
you to chair these discussions with perspective groups. | would imagine an hour would likely be a
good amount of time, but am happy to take a suggestion for the length from you. Could you please
provide a few optional dates yourself and some panel members may be available for these
meetings?

Raj, I'll need your help identifying whether any of the times Sheila is available works for Ravi. |
believe the ideal location would be Vancouver. | am happy to facilitate booking space at VCO, or
perhaps these groups have a spot where they typically meet and we can arrange for PS Ravi Kahlon
to travel there.

Thank you both for your help getting these organized,

Marina

Marina Holding
Administrative Coordinator
Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
@ P:250-387-6808 | @ F:250.387.4099
wr
' Please consider the environment before printing this email.

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and
enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with
the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of

Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

-----Original Message-----

From: Kahlon, Ravi

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 6:39 PM

To: Virk, Rajmeet <Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook(@gov.bc.ca>; Infante, James
TAC:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX
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<Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Meetings for early August

Hi Raj,

Can we set up two separate meetings in early August with Viasports working
groups? Want to hear from each group of experts. Thanks.

Physical literacy panel
Women in sport panel

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

To: Facette, Angela (IC)
Subject: Re: Call with Parliamentary Secretary for Sport in BC Ravi Kahlon
Date: July 30, 2018 11:25:35 AM

Hello Angela,

My apologies, we are needing to move the meeting 30 minutes earlier to accommodate an S .22
5.22 . If that doesn't work for Minister Duncan, please provide some alternative times that may work. If it
does work, yes she will be required to type #, but I believe that is prompted within the call.

Again, my apologies.

Marina

From: Facette, Angela (IC) <angela.facette@canada.ca>

Sent: July-30-18 10:31 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: RE: Call with Parliamentary Secretary for Sport in BC Ravi Kahlon

Hi Marina,
Using a conference call line is no problem, I completely understand having multiple staff in different places.

Just to confirm, Minister Duncan is to call $.19,8.17 . Is she
required to press # following the conference ID.

Thanks,
Angela

-----Original Message-----

From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX [mailto:
Sent: July-30-18 1:29 PM

To: Facette, Angela (IC)

Subject: Re: Call with Parliamentary Secretary for Sport in BC Ravi Kahlon

2
=
=

Hello Angela,

That's wonderful that we are able to make this work at 9:30am PST tomorrow. I'm proposing using our Ministry
conference call line as we would like Ravi's EA, Korleen, to be on the call, and they are not in the same location.
Those details can be found below. Thank you again!

Access codes:

Participant Conference IDS.15,5.17
Dial-in Phone Numbers:

s.15s8.17 -Toll Free - North America

From: Facette, Angela (IC) <angela.facette@canada.ca>
Sent: July-30-18 7:11 AM
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To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX
Subject: RE: Call with Parliamentary Secretary for Sport in BC Ravi Kahlon

Hi Marina,
Thank you for your prompt reply. Yes I am looking to schedule a phone call tomorrow July 31st.

Minister Duncan is actually in Halifax tomorrow, so there is a 4 hour time difference from where she will be to
British Columbia. That being said, a phone call at 9:30am PST / 1:30pm UTC (Halifax time) would work perfectly.

Is there a number Minister Duncan could call to reach PS Ravi Kahlon at, or would it work better on your side to set
up a conference call?

Thank you,
Angela Facette

Administrative Assistant, Minister of Science and Sport Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada /
Government of Canada angela.facette(@canada.ca<mailto:angela.facette(wcanada.ca> / Tel: 343-291-2600

Adjointe administrative, Ministre des Sciences et des Sports Innovation, Sciences et Développement économique
Canada / Gouvernement du Canada angela.facette(@canada.ca<mailto:angela.facette(@canada.ca> / Tél: 343-291-
2600

From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX [
Sent: July-27-18 6:57 PM

To: Facette, Angela (IC)

Subject: Call with Parliamentary Secretary for Sport in BC Ravi Kahlon

mailto:Marina.Holding(@gov.be.ca)

Hello Angela,

I understand you are looking for a time to schedule to a phone call with PS Ravi Kahlon and Minister Duncan. He is
available from 9:00-11:30am PST Tuesday July 31 for this call, let me know if that might work on your end.

Thank you,
Marina
[cid:image002.png@01D427ED.A783C470]

Marina Holding

Administrative Coordinator

Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

* P: 250-387-6808 | * F: 250.387.4099
[green-370x63]

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance
with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for
lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at:

https://www lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.
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From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

To: | i PE:

Subject: RE: Revised: MDM - Key Contact List Updated for July 25th
Date: July 27, 2018 10:48:18 AM

Hi Linda,

There are errors in our Ministry list.
MA James Infante is leaving to SDPR, to be an MA there, Ramesh Ranjan will be joining us as an MA.

Our DMO has also had changes:
Our 822 and currently in her place is Sandra Wyllie. Their main line is
also wrong, it should be: 778-698-0450

At the end of August there will be further staffing changes but not all of which are confirmed.
Thanks!

Marina

From: Gallant, Linda GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 10:25 AM

To: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Kinnear, Lindsay FIN:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Brubacher, Kelly
IGRS:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Smollett, Debbie JTT:EX; Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX; Fair, Susan P
AGRI:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Richter, Connie AG:EX; White, Emily MCF:EX; Benn, Jennifer;
Sharma, Niki MCF:EX; Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX; Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX;
Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX; McCann, Meghan EMPR:EX; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Gooderham, Coleen E
ENV:EX; Hansen, Erin AGRI:EX; Loiacono, Sabrina EAO:EX; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX; Nicholson, Riley FIN:EX;
Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; ‘Tates, Nancy FLNR:EX'; Kiewiet, Nargis PSSG:EX;
Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX; Louie,
Jacqueline JTT:EX; Campbell, Sue LBR:EX; Birnie, Kayla LBR:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira
PREM:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX; "'Thompson, Laurel MAH:EX'; Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX; Duncan,
Nikki PSSG:EX; Hold - 180523 - Thomson, Lia MAH:EX; Fraser, Agnes EMBC:EX; Klus, Arianna PREM:EX;
McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX; Quigley, Shanna SDPR:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX; 'Clifford, Kate TAC:EX';
Jackson, Lindsey B TRAN:EX; Verwoord, Cindy TRAN:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Shang, Cindy TAC:EX;
Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Cc: Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Sall,
Gurmeet GCPE:EX

Subject: Revised: MDM - Key Contact List Updated for July 25th

Here is the revised list soon to be posted online.

Cheers, Linda
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From: Minister, TAC TAC:EX

To: "John Clark”
Subject: RE: FW: 31541 Incoming Meeting Request
Date: July 26, 2018 12:37:53 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image006.png

image007.png
Hello John,

That's wonderfull Yes, please invite your board members. We have two time slots available, let me
know which would work better for you. Minister is available at 12:30, or later at 2:30. I'd like to set
aside an hour of time.

I look forward to hearing from you,

Marina

Marina Holding
Administrative Coordinator
Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
& P:250-387-6808 | = F:250.387.4099
k)
“ Please consider the environment before printing this email.

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

From: John Clark [mailto:executivedirector@balletbc.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 11:50 AM

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX

Subject: Re: FW: 31541 Incoming Meeting Request

Marina - I would be pleased to host Minister Beare on Thurs., Aug. 9, for a rehearsal in our
studios (they will be working on a new work by Israeli choreographer, Adi Salant) and
meeting at the Dance Centre on 677 Davie Street.

What time frame were you thinking? If appropriate, I'd like to include either our board
President, Dr. Kevin Leslie, or our Vice-President, Mrs. Linda Brown, in the meeting and
studio rehearsal.

I'm so pleased to have some time with the minister.

John
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John Clark | Executive Director

Ballet BC

Office | 601 Smithe Street | Vancouver | BC | V6B 5G1
Studio | 677 Davie Street | Vancouver | BC | V6B 2G6

T 604.732.5003, ext. 201
E jclark@balletbc.com

Book your SEASON TICKETS today!

2]

On Wed, Jul 25, 2018 at 10:59 AM, Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:
Hello John,

Thank you for your time and patience scheduling some time with Minister Beare. The Minister will

be in Vancouver on August 9t and would love to stop by for a tour and meeting if you are available.
However, | understand that this may be a busy time for productions and if that is the case | would be
happy to try and schedule something for September.

Warm regards,

Marina

Marina Holding

Administrative Coordinator

Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

B P:250-387-6808 | @ F:250.387.4099

w
@9 Please consider the environment before printing this email

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
Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 5:08 PM

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX

Subject: Re: FW: 31541 Incoming Meeting Request

Marina - Thanks for the notification. Bruce and I both are disappointed not to meet with
Minister Beare on Monday, but do look forward to a rescheduling.
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John

On Fri, Apr 6, 2018 at 4:24 PM, Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello John,

Apologies for contacting you so late. Unfortunately, Minister Beare will need to cancel your meeting
on Monday. She is very sorry to have to do so, and | will work with you to reschedule as soon as
possible.

Again, please accept my apologies.

Regards,

Marina

Marina Holding
Administrative Coordinator
Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
@ P:250-387-6808 | & F:250.387.4099
k7
“ Please consider the environment before printing this email

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and
enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with
the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of
Lobbyists at: https:.//www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

From: John Clark [mailto:executivedirector@balletbc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 8:52 AM

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX

Subject: Re: FW: 31541 Incoming Meeting Request

Marina - I just wanted to confirm my meeting with the Honorable Minister Lisa Beare on
Monday, April 9, at 3 pm. I will have Bruce Wright, Board Member, joining me for the
meeting.

I've shared information with BCAC who I believe was compiling information for Minister
Beare for the meeting.

If you need anything additional from me, please don't hesitate to ask.
I look forward to meeting you in person Monday.

John
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On Mon, Mar 19, 2018 at 12:20 PM, Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov >
wrote:
Hello John,

| have confirmed your meeting with Minister Beare on April 9 at 3:00pm for 30 minutes with
Minister Beare and her staff. Please let me know if there is anything in particular that you would like
to discuss with the Minister so she may be prepared, otherwise she is happy to meet you and hear
about the work that you do. Also, please advise if anyone else from your team will be joining you for
the meeting so | may provide their name to security.

When you arrive at the Parliament buildings, please check in with security, they will give us a call and
we can come and greet you. We are located in room 151.

Thank you,

Marina

Marina Holding
Administrative Coordinator
Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
B P:250-387-6808 | @& F: 250.387.4099
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
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 6:21 PM

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX

Subject: Re: FW: 31541 Incoming Meeting Request

Marina - I'm so pleased that the Hon. Minister Lisa Beare will make time to meet with me to
discuss our mutual interests. If there is still time on her calendar on Monday, April 9th at 3 or
4 pm, I will make my way over to Victoria for that meeting.

Let me know if either of those times are still free on the minister's calendar.

Thank you so much for your assistance.

John
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On Mon, Mar 12, 2018 at 3:59 PM, Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:
Hello John,

Thank you for getting back to me, I'm sorry that | did not get back to you sooner. As you can tell, the

Minister’s schedule is quite busy. Minister Beare has availability on April 9™ and 10" in the
afternoon in Victoria. After 3:00 on the Monday, and after 2:00 on the Tuesday. Would a meeting
either of those days work in your schedule?

Thank you,

Marina

Marina Holding
Administrative Coordinator
Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
@ P:250-387-6808 | & F:250.387.4099
-
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 6:43 PM

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX

Cc: jclark Il .com

Subject: Re: FW: 31541 Incoming Meeting Request

Marina - Thank you for this response to my letter, and for the time for the appointment with
Minister Beare on Feb. 15. Unfortunately, I am unable to come to Victoria on Feb. 15 due to
an important event Ballet BC is having in Vancouver that day.

Might there be another time Minister Beare is free for me to come for a meeting?
Sincerely,

John Clark

Executive Director

Ballet BC

On Tue, Jan 30, 2018 at 10:25 AM, Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:
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Hello,

Thank you for reaching out in October of last year to request a meeting with Minister Lisa
Beare. Please accept our apologies for now following up earlier. She would still be pleased to
meet with you. Would you be available for a meeting in Victoria on Thursday, February 15 at
2:30pm in room 151 of the parliament buildings?

Regards,

Marina

Marina Holding
Administrative Coordinator
Hon. Minister Lisa Beare’s Office
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
& P:250-387-6808 | = F:250.387.4099
\.'
“ Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: NORDUNN [mailto:Noreen.Dunn@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 1:38 PM

To: Dunn, Noreen TAC:EX

Subject: 31541 Incoming

John Clark | Executive Director
Ballet BC

Office | 601 Smithe Street | Vancouver | BC | V6B 5G1
Studio | 677 Davie Street | Vancouver | BC | V6B 2G6

T 604.732.5003, ext. 201
E jclark(@balletbc.com
Book your SINGLE TICKETS today!
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John Clark | Executive Director

Ballet BC

Oftice | 601 Smithe Street | Vancouver | BC | V6B 5G1
Studio | 677 Davie Street | Vancouver | BC | V6B 2G6
T 604.732.5003, ext. 201

E jclark(@balletbc.co

Book your TICKETS today!

DooDmom
»P22rr

et ol
e

John Clark | Executive Director

Ballet BC

Office | 601 Smithe Street | Vancouver | BC | V6B 5G1
Studio | 677 Davie Street | Vancouver | BC | V6B 2G6
T 604.732.5003, ext. 201

E jclark@balletbe.co

Book your TICKETS today!

Program 3
BEGINNING AFTER Cayetano Soto

New Work Emily Molnar
Bill Sharon Eyal & Gai Behar

May 1011 12

Queen Elizabeth Theatre
balletbc.com
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
E jclark@ball

Book your TICKETS today!

https://balletbc.com/app/uploads/2018/02/594x202_BBC_Prog3 sig2.jpg
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From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: BN for Artscape and Sun Wah

Date: July 26, 2018 9:43:03 AM

Attachments: 34086 Premier BN TAC Artscape Sun Wah Building.pdf
image001.png
image002.png

Hello,

Please find attached BN for tomorrow’s briefing.
Thank you,

Marina

Marina Holding

Administrative Coordinator

Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

@ P:250-387-6808 | & F:250.387.4099

\:’.

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

To: Infante, James TAC:EX
Subject: FOI as dicussed

Date: July 25, 2018 12:04:33 PM
Attachments: Scan 20180725.pdf

Hi James,

As discussed today.
Thanks!

Marina

From: MAHOLDIN [mailto:Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 12:01 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>
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From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

To: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Updated MO Staff List and Distribution lists.
Date: July 20, 2018 12:33:28 PM

Hello Danny,

Our MA James Infante will be leaving our Ministry and moving to be an MA in SDPR. We will have EA
from JTT, Romesh Ranjan, joining our team as an EA. This is happening at the end of next week.

Thanks!

Marina

From: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 20, 2018 10:50 AM

To: LP Administrative Coordinators

Subject: Updated MO Staff List and Distribution lists.
Importance: High

Good Morning my fellow Admin Coordinators,

With s.22 | have assumed the duty of updating the distribution and staff lists for the
Minister’s offices. To ensure we continue to have accurate lists, please send any staffing changes to
me and | will ensure the list is updated.

Please find attached a copy of the most recently distributed list and if there are changes please have
6.

them back to me by no later than Tuesday July 2
Thank you everyone and have a wonderful weekend.

Warmest Regards,

Danny Loubert | Administrative Coordinator, Operations and Strategic Initiatives

Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier
P: 604-775-1677 | E: Danny.lLoubert@gov.bc.ca
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From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

To: Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX

Subject: RE: Concern about accessing funding through Creative BC for Music Industry
Date: July 19, 2018 1:45:06 PM

Hi Korleen,

It looking like a response was sent 10 days ago via e-mail from staff, the content is below. Let me
know if you want any other info!

§.22

July 5, 2018
Dear s.22

Thank you for your email of May 27, 2018, addressed to the Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
of Tourism, Arts and Culture and the Honourable Minister Fleming, Minister of Education
regarding your concerns about accessing funding. On behalf of Minister Beare and Minister
Fleming, I am happy to respond.

Creative BC is the provincial agency of record for the administration of the Amplify BC
program. Their programs, services and investments are designed to help the province’s
creative sector (motion picture, interactive digital, music and publishing) realize its economic
potential and contribute to the future prosperity of our province.

The Amplify BC program is open to all professional musicians, of all genres, including
classical and experimental. Due to the economic focus of the fund, it is designed to support
musicians who have structured their career as a business. In a sole proprietorship, one person
performs all the functions required for the successful operation of the business and assumes all
the liabilities. The sole proprietor is said to be self-employed.

Registering a business as a sole proprietorship allows for the generation of a business number.
This provides the musician with the ability to establish a business bank account; it is also used
as an identifier for remitting taxes to government, Canada pension premiums, EI premiums,
and making WorkSafeBC payments. The $70 fee is a one-time cost to the applicant.

If you have any further questions about the benefits of registering your business, I encourage
you to contact BC Registries and Online Services directly at 1 877 526-1526 or
BCRegistries@gov.be.ca. If you would like to discuss the Amplify BC program requirements
in more detail, please contact Brenda Grunau, Manager at Creative BC: 1 604 730 2251 or
bgrunau(@creativebe.com.

Sincerely,

Asha Bhat

From: Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 1:34 PM
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To: Infante, James TAC:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX
Subject: FW: Concern about accessing funding through Creative BC for Music Industry

The original email was sent to TAC. Do you know if a response was sent from the Ministry?

Korleen

From: Fleming.MLA, Rob [mailto:Rob.Fleming.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 12:39 PM

To: Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX

Subject: RE: Concern about accessing funding through Creative BC for Music Industry

Hello Korleen,
| am wondering if you have an update on this e-mail correspondence?
Best,

Nadia

From: Fleming.MLA, Rob

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 3:08 PM

To: Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX <Korleen.Carreras@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Concern about accessing funding through Creative BC for Music Industry

Hello Korleen,

| hope this e-mail finds you well. As per our constituent’s email | am wondering if you can provide
more information regarding his concern of having to register as a business in order to access funding
via Creative BC.

| noticed he has also cc’d the Ministry directly, so please let me know if you will be responding to
him directly or if you’d rather pass along the information via our constituency office.

Best,
Nadia Hamdon
| Constituency Assistant | The Hon. Rob Fleming | MLA for Victoria-Swan Lake | 250-356-5041

| nadia.hamdon@leg.bc.ca

MLA Website and to Sign up for Rob’s Newsletter: Rob Fleming | Facebook| Twitter [Instagram

The Victoria-Swan Lake Constituency Office recognizes that we reside on the territory of the Lekwungen people, now
known as the Esquimalt and Songhees First Nations.

From: 5.22
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Sent: Sunday, May 27, 2018 10:00 AM

To: Fleming.MLA, Rob <Rob.Fleming. MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>; Minister, TAC TAC:EX
<TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Concern about accessing funding through Creative BC for Music Industry

Dear Hon. Rob Fleming, and Hon. Lisa Beare,

I am hoping to find the best person to direct my concerns with the barriers to accessing
funding through Creative BC, specifically the BC Music Fund and Amplify BC.

Increasing funding to Creative BC was toted as an influx of money to the BC Music industry.
There is a barrier within the eligibility requirements that, in my opinion, feels like an
intentional deterrent a certain type of music professional from applying to these programs.

BC has a strong base of music professionals working as sole proprietors under their personal
names. Many of these have made long careers in the music industry in BC. In my circles,
most of these people have music practices coming out of classical or experimental music
traditions.

The issue is that in order to apply for funding, one must register their business. This comes
with upwards of a $70 fee. As sole proprietors functioning under personal names, it is my
understanding that this is an unnecessary step to working as a professional musician in British
Columbia.

This requirement in the application means that one needs to pay a $70 fee to access funding.
Completing this step as a sole proprietor, there is no perceived (or possibly any) additional
benefit aside from being allowed to submit a application to this specific program. It is worth
noting that funding programs are highly competitive and there is no guarantee of a successful
application.

I have been working as a professional in the music scene in BC for more than 10 years now,
and have had conversations with people who have been working much longer. My
understanding is that this is the only funding application available to BC Musicians that is
funded by the provincial government which requires this step and the payment of this fee.

I see this as a problematic fee within the context of a funding application. It creates, for some
an actual barrier and for others a perceived barrier. Because of this requirement it is preventing
some BC Music professionals from feeling that this is a program is intended for them. In my
opinion, some of these are professionals who would benefit the most from these applications.

[ initially felt that this funding was not intended for a professional like myself, and was a
veiled attempt to exclude musicians coming from classical and experimental music
backgrounds, however, after speaking with people from Creative BC, they stress that this is
program is available to all musicians of all musical genres.

[ am optimistic that there is a solution that eliminates this barrier to sole proprietors
functioning under their personal names.

Thank you for hearing my concerns.
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From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
Subject: RE: Another update
Date: July 18, 2018 2:01:18 PM
Hi Kelly,

All details are in her calendar and the flights are booked for both of you! There's one error in the schedule you sent
me, they had her flight arriving at 11:24, but her day starting at 9:00 in Cranbrook. Still lots of time in Fernie and
does not ruin the plan, just needs to be updated.

Thanks!
Marina

-----Original Message-----

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 3:58 PM
To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX
Subject: FW: Another update

-----Original Message-----

From: Schneider, Amy TAC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 11:04 AM
To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Subject: FW: Another update

Hi Kelly - do you have time for a call this am?
Thanks, Amy

-----Original Message-----

From: Schneider, Amy TAC:EX

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 4:50 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Cc: Avison, Claire TAC:EX; Wyllie, Sandra TAC:EX
Subject: RE: Another update

Hi Kelly - please find a revised itinerary for the Kootenays tour attached for your feedback. Perhaps we could
connect in the morning to discuss details?

Thank you, Amy

-----Original Message-----

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 3:28 PM
To: Schneider, Amy TAC:EX
Subject: Another update

Hi Amy,

Give me a call if you can re: Kootenay.
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From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

To: "corp34.tmet i
Subject: Staffing change
Date: July 17, 2018 12:13:14 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image004.png
Hello,
We are having some staffing changes in our office s.17 and one of our staff is moving

to another Ministry but keeping the same position. He’s hoping to keep his device and phone
number. I'm just hoping to check in to see if that option is available at this time.

Thanks you,

Marina

Marina Holding

Administrative Coordinator

Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

& P:250-387-6808 | & F:250.387.4099

\.’.
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

To: Scott, Heidi LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Minister Beare Absences during Session
Date: July 5, 2018 3:46:21 PM

This is wonderful, thank you Heidi
Marina

-----Original Message-----

From: Scott, Heidi [mailto:Heidi.Scott@leg.be.ca]
Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 3:02 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Minister Beare Absences during Session

Hi Marina,

Please see the attached letter from the Speaker excusing Minister Beare's absences from the House. As noted in the
letter, these dates should be included in the attendance declaration but will not go towards her allotment of 10 days

in the current session. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Heidi

Heidi Scott

Executive Assistant

Office of the Speaker of British Columbia
Ph: 250-387-0931 Cell: s 17

Email: Heidi.Scott@leg.bc.ca
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From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

To: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Repatriation + BC Museum meeting
Date: July 3, 2018 11:39:50 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
Anytime! ©

From: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 11:33 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: RE: Repatriation + BC Museum meeting

Thanks so much again, Marina ©
- Caitlin

Caitlin Copage

Senior Analyst, Policy and Consultation
Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
caitlin.copage@gov.be.ca

p. 778-677-6651

From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 11:29 AM

To: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Bhikha, Jaymini LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Repatriation + BC Museum meeting

Hello Everyone,
Please mark the Oak room, 303, as the location.
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

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 4:03 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Bhikha, Jaymini LASS:EX

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Repatriation + BC Museum meeting

Thank you so much, Marina, Paula and Jaymini for pulling this together!

We'll lock this in our calendars for the CASA Secretariat for a meeting with MIRR, TAC and RBCM and
MLA QOlsen re: Repatriation on July 26 at 11 am.

Thanks again — have a great long weekend!

Caitlin Copage

Senior Analyst, Policy and Consultation

Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
i

p. 778-677-6651

From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 3:17 PM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Bhikha, Jaymini LASS:EX
Cc: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Repatriation + BC Museum meeting

Hello everyone,

Our team is confirmed for July 26t at 11:00am. | am just waiting on a room location to send out to
you all. From TAC we will have ADM Claire Avison and Angela Williams from RBCM.

Thanks for all your help on this everyone,

Marina

Marina Holding
Administrative Coordinator
Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
@ P:250-387-6808 | & F:250.387.4099
-
a Please consider the environment before printing this email

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

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 11:39 AM

To: Bhikha, Jaymini LASS:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Cc: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Repatriation + BC Museum meeting

Thanks Jaymini, [ will also hold 11am and 4pm in Jonathan & Ann Marie.

Thanks
Paula

From: Bhikha, Jaymini [mailto:Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 11:31 AM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Cc: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Repatriation + BC Museum meeting

Hi All,
| don’t think we've landed on a time yet. I'm holding 11am and 4pm in Adam’s calendar.

Thanks,
Jaymini

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX [mailto:Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 11:27 AM

To: Bhikha, Jaymini <Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca>; Holding, Marina TAC:EX
<Marina.Holding@gov.bhc.ca>

Cc: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX <Caitlin.Copage@gov.bc.ca>; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
<Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Repatriation + BC Museum meeting

Hi everyone,
What time on July 26 will this be? I have it holding for 1pm in calendar. Who from TAC will
attend?

Please advise.

Thanks
Paula

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 3:02 PM
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

Hi Everyone,

Paula in our office is dealing with this one, please ensure your send the emails to her. MSF will not
be attending this meeting, however, one or our SMA’s will and also Ministry staff would attend.
Paula is dealing with this one.

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Bhikha, Jaymini [mailto:Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 2:56 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Cc: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Repatriation + BC Museum meeting

Hi Marina,
Can we book this for 11am or 4pm on July 262

Thanks,
Jaymini

From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX [mailto:Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 2:18 PM

To: Bhikha, Jaymini <Jaymini.Bhikha@]leg.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
<Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX <Caitlin. v.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Repatriation + BC Museum meeting

Hello everyone,

Unfortunately, the week on July 18th 8.22 They were hoping that MLA

Olsen may have some availability the week on July 23"9? I've been assured that will do their best to
make any time in that week work.

Apologies,
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
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 4:38 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Cc: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Repatriation + BC Museum meeting

Ok, sounds good.

Adam is only in town once next week, $-22 so please let me know if any of these
times work:
June 26 —4:15pm

July 18 either 11:30am or 3pm
If these don’t work, | can find time late in July.

Thanks,
Jaymini

From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX [mailto:Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 9:31 AM

To: Bhikha, Jaymini <Jaymini.Bhikha@]leg.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
<Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX <Caitlin.Copage@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Repatriation + BC Museum meeting

Hello all,

Thanks for checking in Jaymini, this is still outstanding. I'll defer to you to advise a few options of
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available dates for MLA Olsen and Connie and | can work together from there to see what works
best for our Ministry staff.

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 12:21 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Repatriation + BC Museum meeting

Hi Marina and Connie,

s.22

Apologies for the delayed response, I'm just catching up Is this still outstanding or

has it been sorted out?

Thanks,
Jaymini

From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX [mailto:Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 11:00 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; Bhikha, Jaymini
<Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Repatriation + BC Museum meeting

Hello Connie and Jaymini,

Apologies that we have not reached out to schedule this meeting. | understand that TAC staff need
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to be in attendance, and have gotten confirmation that our DM, ADM and Angela from RBCM will
attend. They have asked for MLA Olsen’s and MIRR staff availability. Could you give me a few options
and then | can confirm.

Thanks,

Marina

Marina Holding
Administrative Coordinator
Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
& P:250-387-6808 | &= F: 250.387.4099
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

From: Shang, Cindy TAC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 8:00 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: FW: Question: Follow up: Repatriation + BC Museum

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 2:40 PM

To: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Follow up: Repatriation + BC Museum
Importance: High

Hi Cailtin,
I’'m so sorry, | thought Jonathan had sent you an email, my apologies.

Our DM’s office advised that MLA Olsen’s office should be in contact with TAC first and
they would set this up for them. Jonathan advised that MSF does not need to be at the
meeting, however, that either Jonathan or Ann Marie would attend. So please let us
know when it's been set up.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 2:24 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Follow up: Repatriation + BC Museum

Hi Connie —
Could | please ask the status of this one?

Thanks,

Caitlin Copage

Senior Analyst, Policy and Consultation
Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
caitlin.copage@gov.bc.ca

p. 778-677-6651

From: Bhikha, Jaymini [mailto:Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 6:02 PM

To: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Follow up: Repatriation + BC Museum

Hi Caitlin,

Thanks for this.

Connie, let me know what works for the Minister and we can take it from there.

Thanks,
Jaymini

From: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX [mailto:Caitlin.Copage@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 4:14 PM

To: Bhikha, Jaymini <Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
<Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX
<Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>; Pivnick, Evan <Evan.Pivnick@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Follow up: Repatriation + BC Museum

Hi Connie and Jaymini,
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An action item coming out of the meeting with MLA Olsen yesterday was to arrange a
follow up meeting with the BC Museum to better understand their programming
around repatriation.

Could | please ask your help to arrange for the following meeting:

Attendees:
e BC Museum representatives (Connie — | believe your DM will be able to help
with the appropriate contacts?)
e  Minister Fraser and/or MIRR staff as appropriate (tbd)
e MLA Olsen and Green Caucus staff (tbd)
e  (Caitlin Copage and/or Donna Sanford, CASA Secretariat

Timing:
e 45 minutes—1 hr
e Post-session

Location:
e |[eg mtg room

Thanks — please let me know if you have any questions or if | can help in any way.
Best,

Caitlin Copage

Senior Analyst, Policy and Consultation
Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
caitlin.copage@gov.bc.ca

p. 778-677-6651

Page 33 of 33 TAC-2019-91405



